

Vertex Detector Sessions : Agenda

- TUESDAY NOVEMBER 7TH FROM 17:15 TO 18:30+ (ADEIT - 1.1 & 1.2) :
 - ⊕ LCFI collaboration report : *K.Stefanov (RAL)*
 - ⊕ DEPFET report : *L.Andricek (MPI/Munich)*
 - ⊕ CMOS sensor report of IN2P3 & DAPNIA : *A.Besson (IPHC/Strasbourg)*
 - ⊕ Report on deep N-well sensor R&D : *L.Ratti (INFN/Pavia)*

- WEDNESDAY NOVEMBER 8TH FROM 14:30 TO 16:00 (ADEIT - SALA GRADOS) :
 - ⊕ Status of the EUDET/JRA-1 telescope : *T.Haas (Univ.Hamburg & DESY)*

 - ⊕ Discussion → proposed topics :
 - Push-Pull option (contrib. from A.R.)
 - Detector Outline Document
 - A.O.B. (Vx Det. review in Autumn '07, ...)